From: Silverman, Celestine

To: SRBA-SCHOOLCENTER-L@LISTS.UPENN.EDU; SRBA-CENTRALADMIN-L@LISTS.UPENN.EDU
Subject: FY2022 School & Center Financial Closing Contact Listing

Date: Friday, July 1, 2022 11:42:00 AM

Attachments: School and center contact matrix FY22 FINAL.pdf

The following correspondence is being sent on behalf of Nell Jones in the Financial Reporting
Department in the Office of the Comptroller:

Attached is the listing of Closing Contacts for the FY2022 School & Center Financial Closing. Please
feel free to reach out to your contacts with any questions you may have. You can also find this list on
the BEN helps website:https://benhelps.upenn.edu/support/solutions/articles/15000073531-fy22-

closing-school-center-contacts.

Thank you.
Nell

Nell Jones, CPA

Manager, Financial Reporting & Analysis

(Pronouns: she/her/hers)

University of Pennsylvania | Office of the Comptroller | Franklin Building, 316
3451 Walnut Street Philadelphia, PA 19104-6284 |215.898.2364

nellj@upenn.edu
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FY22 Closing: School/Center Contacts

CNAC School/Center Name School Closing A Budget Office contact FY22 Comptroller SME
000 General University Dan Katzenberg (katzenbe@upenn.edu) Russell Di Leo (rdileo@upenn.edu)*
020 School of Arts and Sciences Jose Tavarez tavarez@sas.upenn.edu Bob Helfman (helfman@upenn.edu) Nell Jones (nellj@upenn.edu)
Corinn Harrell charrell@sas.upenn.edu

040 Provost Interdisciplinary Programs Amy Collins. acoll@upenn.edu Dan Katzenberg (katzenbe@upenn.edu) Brian Elmore (bdelmore@upenn.edu)
Rob Sadoff sadoff@upenn.edu

060 School of Nursing Jerrie Baker ajbaker@nursing.upenn.edu Drew Thomas (jdthomas@upenn.edu) Steve Predjulek (spredju@upenn.edu)
Kimberly Peurifoy peurifoy@nursing.upenn.edu

070 Wharton School Mary Marino mmmarino@wharton.upenn.edu Coleen Shafer (8-1445) Steve Predjulek (spredju@upenn.edu)
Kate McDonald mcdc@wharton.upenn.edu Janice Orlov (jmorlov@upenn.edu)

130 School of Engineering and Applied Science Christopher Bristow bristow@seas.upenn.edu Janis Tofani (tofani@upenn.edu) Nell Jones (nellj@upenn.edu)
Janet Yeh jyeh@seas.upenn.edu

190 Penn Live Arts Stuart Jasper jaspers@ac.upenn.edu Nicole Tomlinson (nicolet@upenn.edu) Mark Copeland (mcopelan@upenn.edu)
Christian Kittrell kittrell@upenn.edu

240 Division of Recreation & Intercollegiate Athletics Kellie Vetter kvetter@upenn.edu Bob Helfman (helfman@upenn.edu) Brian Elmore (bdelmore@upenn.edu)
Kristin Davidson krdav@upenn.edu

260 University Museum Kris Forrest krisf@upenn.edu Coleen Shafer (8-1445) Shane Pyle (spyle@upenn.edu)

Janice Orlov (jmorlov@upenn.edu)
320 Graduate School of Education Greg Tausz tauszg@gse.upenn.edu Nicole Tomlinson (nicolet@upenn.edu) Kristen Jacobs (krjacobs@upenn.edu)
330 School of Design Christopher Cataldo cataldo@design.upenn.edu Coleen Shafer (8-1445) Shane Pyle (spyle@upenn.edu)
Janice Orlov (jmorlov@upenn.edu)

350 School of Social Policy and Practice Lee Taggart taggartl@upenn.edu Drew Thomas (jdthomas@upenn.edu) Shane Pyle (spyle@upenn.edu)

360 Annenberg School for Communication Patty Lindner plindner@asc.upenn.edu Himanshu Dave (hdave@upenn.edu) Shane Pyle (spyle@upenn.edu)
Lena Buford Ibuford@asc.upenn.edu

400 Perelman School of Medicine Christopher Vene Christopher.Vene@Pennmedicine.upenn.edu Dan Katzenberg (katzenbe@upenn.edu) Steve Predjulek (spredju@upenn.edu)
Danielle Rehr dmrehr@pennmedicine.upenn.edu

500 University Library David Nerenberg nerenber@upenn.edu Drew Thomas (jdthomas@upenn.edu) Justin Purohit (jpurohit@upenn.edu)
Ken Zeferes kzeferes@pobox.upenn.edu

510 School of Dental Medicine Keith Wells kwells@upenn.edu Himanshu Dave (hdave@upenn.edu) Brian Elmore (bdelmore@upenn.edu)
Jason Nestor jnestor@upenn.edu

560 Law School lan Semmler isemmler@law.upenn.edu Mike Weaver (miweaver@upenn.edu) Kristen Jacobs (krjacobs@upenn.edu)

580 School of Veterinary Medicine Stephanie Ingenito smahan@vet.upenn.edu Nicole Tomlinson (nicolet@upenn.edu) Kristen Jacobs (krjacobs@upenn.edu)
Mary Ellen Lovejoy mlovejoy@upenn.edu

600 Morris Arboretum Christine Gehman gravener@upenn.edu Bob Helfman (helfman@upenn.edu) Nell Jones (nellj@upenn.edu)
Karen Owens owenska@upenn.edu

610 Institute of Contemporary Art Shannon Freitas skremski@ica.upenn.edu Janis Tofani (tofani@upenn.edu) Mark Copeland (mcopelan@upenn.edu)
Jessica Kaminski jeskam@ica.upenn.edu

620 Penn Global (frmly Int Programs) Amy Collins. acoll@upenn.edu Himanshu Dave (hdave@upenn.edu) Brian Elmore (bdelmore@upenn.edu
Drew Cahan dcahan@upenn.edu

780 Audit Compliance and Privacy Frank Tresnan tresnan@upenn.edu Janis Tofani (tofani@upenn.edu) Steve Predjulek (spredju@upenn.edu)
Imani Ali imaniali@upenn.edu

790 Division of Public Safety Bill Melleby wmelleby@publicsafety.upenn.edu Mike Weaver (miweaver@upenn.edu) Mark Copeland (mcopelan@upenn.edu)
Michael Doyle mdoyle@publicsafety.upenn.edu

800 General University Special Beth Knaul knaul@upenn.edu Dan Katzenberg (katzenbe@upenn.edu) Russell Di Leo (rdileo@upenn.edu)*

810 President's Center Janet Dwyer dwyer@upenn.edu Nicole Tomlinson (nicolet@upenn.edu) Russell Di Leo (rdileo@upenn.edu)*
Terry Sacksith sacksith@upenn.edu

830 Provost's Center Amy Collins acoll@upenn.edu Dan Katzenberg (katzenbe@upenn.edu) Brian Elmore (bdelmore@upenn.edu)
Rob Sadoff sadoff@upenn.edu

840 Student Activities Amy Collins. acoll@upenn.edu Drew Thomas (jdthomas@upenn.edu) Brian Elmore (bdelmore@upenn.edu
Rob Sadoff sadoff@upenn.edu

850 Student Services Amy Collins acoll@upenn.edu Drew Thomas (jdthomas@upenn.edu) Brian Elmore (bdelmore@upenn.edu)
Rob Sadoff sadoff@upenn.edu

860 College Houses and Academic Services Amy Collins. acoll@upenn.edu Drew Thomas (jdthomas@upenn.edu) Brian Elmore (bdelmore@upenn.edu
Rob Sadoff sadoff@upenn.edu

870 Division of Finance Jee He Kim jeehe@upenn.edu Janice Orlov (jmorlov@upenn.edu) Russell Di Leo (rdileo@upenn.edu)*
Nick Smith smithng@upenn.edu

890 Wellness Erica Gross egross@upenn.edu Drew Thomas (jdthomas@upenn.edu) Brian Elmore (bdelmore@upenn.edu
Hermon Mebrahtu hermon@upenn.edu

900 Development and Alumni Relations Maria Reyes reyesm@upenn.edu Bob Helfman (helfman@upenn.edu) Kristen Jacobs (krjacobs@upenn.edu
Alice Dolbin adolbin@upenn.edu

910 Information Systems and Computing Geoffrey Filinuk filinuk@isc.upenn.edu Himanshu Dave (hdave@upenn.edu) Justin Purohit (jpurohit@upenn.edu)
Robert Lawler blawler@isc.upenn.edu

920 Human Resources Kevin Tickner ktickner@upenn.edu Janis Tofani (tofani@upenn.edu) Kristen Jacobs (krjacobs@upenn.edu

930 Business Services Joy Gomez-Farrow gomezfaj@upenn.edu Bob Helfman (helfman@upenn.edu) Nell Jones (nellj@upenn.edu)
Mounir Boukitab bomo@upenn.edu

950 Campus Services Joy Gomez-Farrow gomezfaj@upenn.edu Bob Helfman (helfman@upenn.edu) Nell Jones (nellj@upenn.edu
Mounir Boukitab bomo@upenn.edu

960 Facilities and Real Estate Services Michael Stack stackm@upenn.edu Dan Katzenberg (katzenbe@upenn.edu) Justin Purohit (jpurohit@upenn.edu)
Sam Sheldon smashed@upenn.edu

970 & Facilities Services Sam Sheldon smashed@upenn.edu

980 Executive Vice President Pat Guinan pguinan@upenn.edu Nicole Tomlinson (nicolet@upenn.edu) Russell Di Leo (rdileo@upenn.edu)*

Kimber VanSant vansant@upenn.edu






